
 

Harbor Committee Meeting Minutes 

Rockport Town Office - Richardson Room 
January 19, 2017 

5:15 p.m. 

  
Sam Temple, Chair   Parker Hackett     Jeff Hamilton 

Abbie Leonard, Harbormaster Peter E. van der Kieft    Mario Turi  

Tim Hoffman    Mike Young, PW Director 
 
 

The meeting was called to order at 5:23 pm 

 

1. Harbormaster’s Report 

All bills were sent out and a letter regarding voluntary compliance of giving up tie offs that 

weren’t being used.  Abbie has had a couple of calls for clarifications of the letter. 

Sam thought it was a good letter.   

Abbie brought a copy of the Budget for the committee to review.   

The Town has been paying for the dumpster. 

Sam would like to see the dumpster moved.  

Abbie would like to know which docks the committee would like to prioritize to get completed 

first.  Abbie has put $10,000 in the budget.    Sections A or a continuation of the river floats on 

the corner. 

The cameras have always been and are still an issue. 

The Cascade foundation may provide commercial and harbor side cameras. $18,000 next year.   

So instead of going without we can put 1 pan tilt zoom camera on top of the harbormaster 

building, this can be reimbursed by Cascade next year, our calendar year is different from 

theirs. 

Sam asked who wants the cameras at the harbor? 

Abbie said we caught someone stealing money before out of a car, but we couldn’t even see the 

license plate 50 feet away because the current camera is so bad.  This incident was in the 

Bangor daily newspaper, which concerned the local residents. 

Jeff suggested putting up signs stating there are surveillance cameras, if anything at all, maybe 

it will at least discourage people.  These are usually only $8.00 a sign. 

Mario asked if the current equipment could be update? 

Abbie said it wouldn’t be worth the money. 

Tim said that a Web Cam is always an option. 



Abbie met with Seacoast Security to discuss some options. 

We have started using credit cards for purchases and it has been a huge success. We have 

$6000 in the revenue so far. 

Lincolnville takes 5% of boat excise tax and it is put back into the harbor into their reserve 

account. 

In our Capital Improvement Plan, we would need $19,000 a year in order to pay for all of our 

upgrades. 

The dinghy floats will eventually pay for themselves over time. 

Abbie said that Float A is going to need new pilings for dinghy dock. 

Tim asked if commercial leasing would be an idea worth exploring at a later date. 

Abbie said that Rick, the Town Manager would have to be the one to follow up with regarding 

leasing. 

Mario stated that it is going to be very complicated on how to figure out how to lease, if that’s 

what we decide to do. 

Parker asked how are the other towns doing it? 

Jeff said whatever they are doing we need to make sure that it is at least covering that cost. 

Abbie said at least enough to cover the cost of trash is a start. 

Abbie said the Fee Schedule will need to be reviewed again. 

We need to find out how other harbors are operating that are similar in size to Rockport Harbor. 

Jeff said such as Bucks Harbor and Northeast Harbor. 

Sam asked if the committee had any questions regarding the budget? 

At this time, no one had any questions or concerns. 

Parker asked if since the letter was sent out has there been any turnover on the waitlist?  

Abbie said that people are just tired of waiting.  This Spring she would like to start filling in 

some holes, and would like to get the list down.   

 

2. Other Business 

Parker was concerned with the local residents being on the beach because of the water quality. 

Abbie said that there are advisory warnings posted on the days if swimming is not advised. 

Mike said that we are in violation, but we are in Best Management Practices where the beach 

will be raked and the seaweed will be controlled and the water is tested.  The Conservation 

Commission Committee is following up on the issues that we are having. 

 

 



• Dinghy Dock options 

4 new dinghy racks are estimated to cost around $25,000.   

We can build one section and this will eliminate the need for more dinghy space.   

Inside A tends to be choppy but we have had no issues. 

$10,000 will be presented in this budget this year. 

Jeff asked how many dinghies would fit in the horseshoe without Abbie’s boat? 

Abbie said approximately 25-30 dinghies would fit. 

Sam said that the boat ramp is a huge asset to the general public. 

Peter said that it seems like every meeting we end up discussing dinghies, what about a 

launch service?    

Abbie said the town does not offer this service and there would not be enough volume. 

Sam said the liability insurance and launch drivers certificate would be needed. 

 

• Discuss winter work priorities: 

Sam would like to know what needs to be done.  The Select Board is interested in a 

comprehensive plan for the next 5 years. 

Abbie will work on updating the mapping of the mooring field and make the list a public 

document showing who owns what mooring and the number. 

Abbie said that the Ordinance could be reviewed and revised. 

 

3. Approval of Meeting Minutes: 

A motion was made by Tim to approved the Meeting Minutes from October 20, 2016.   

The motion was seconded by Peter. 

4-0 Approved 

 

4. Next Meeting  

A date and time will be decided at a later date. 

 

5. Adjourn 

 

A motion was made by Mario to adjourn the meeting. 

The motion was seconded by Parker. 

5-0 All in favor 

 

The meeting was adjourned at 6:45 p.m. 


